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To:  Anna Roth, Health Services Director 

From:  Ernesto De La Torre, Program Manager 

Date:  June 1, 2023 

 

Los Medanos Health Area Interim Grant Report: 

 
The Los Medanos Health Advisory Committee met on 12/13/22 to review the applications for the Los Medanos 

Holiday grants. There were five (5) organizations that applied for the December 2022 Holiday Emergency Grant. 

After discussion the Advisory Committee approved grants to all 5 organizations. All organizations requested the 

maximum amount of $10,000 and they are listed below. All agencies have received their funding for this grant. 

 

Agency Approved Amount 

Healthy Hearts Institute $             10,000 

Meals On Wheels CC $             10,000 

Aspire Youth Engagement $             10,000 

Loaves & Fishes CC $             10,000 

Stoneman Village $             10,000 

Total $             50,000 

 

 

The Los Medanos Health Advisory Committee met on 4/1/23 and 4/18/23 to review the applications for the Los 

Medanos Interim Grant Program. There were 14 organizations that applied for the interim grants. After discussion 

the Advisory committee approved grants to all 14 organizations. The requested and approved grant amounts are 

listed below. County staff is working with each organization to establish service contracts.  

 

Agency 

 Amount 
Requested   Approved Budget  

18 Reasons  $            45,900.00   $            45,900.00  

Darius Jones 
Foundation  $            60,605.93   $            50,000.00  

Dentist on Wheels 
(SVdP)  $            42,631.94   $            42,631.00  

Healthy Harts Institute  $            80,959.20   $            50,000.00  

Hope Solutions  $            15,000.00   $            15,000.00  

Loaves and Fishes  $            20,000.00   $            20,000.00  

Meals on Wheels  $            29,260.00   $            29,260.00  

Nunleys Karate  $            13,860.00   $            13,860.00  

Pittsburg 50 Plus  $            20,130.00   $            20,130.00  

Reading Advantage  $            16,200.00   $            16,200.00  

Rotacare (SVdP)  $            45,287.89   $            45,288.00  
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SparkPoint/RCF  $            20,000.00   $            20,000.00  

Stoneman Village  $            50,000.00   $            50,000.00  

White Pony Express  $            10,000.00   $            10,000.00  

Total  $          469,834.96   $          428,269.00  
 

The total allocated amount for both the December Holiday Emergency grants and the Interim Grants Program is 

$478,269.  

 

 


